STATE OF ARKANSAS

AsA HUTCHINSON
(GOVERNOR

December 8, 2020

The Honorable Floyd Nutt
Calhoun County Judge
P.O. Box 566

Hampton, AR 71744

Dear Judge Nutt,

It is my pleasure to inform you that the Department of Parks, Heritage, and
Tourism's Outdoor Recreation Grants Advisory Committee has recommended that
Calhoun County be awarded a grant based on their FY 2021 application for Matching
Grant funds.

I am pleased to award Calhoun County a Matching Grant in the amount of
$75,056.06 to assist in the construction of new bleachers and accessibility improvements
at Hogskin Arena.

Again, congratulations! The Department of Parks, Heritage, and Tourism will
contact you in the near future to explain our procedure for the awards. Best wishes for
much success with your project.

Sincerely,
;42.,_ %
Asa Hutchinson

cc: Senator Trent Garner, District 27
Representative Sonia Eubanks Barker, District 7
Stacy Hurst, Cabinet Secretary, Department of Parks, Heritage, and Tourism
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